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Fwd: John Mack apologizes

Wendy Greuel <wendy greuel@lacity org> Wed, Aug 8, 2012 at 5:12 PM
To: Rose Kapolczynski <rose@rosekconsulting.com>

Thoughts?
Senl from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elaine De Leon <elaine deleon@lacily org>
Date: August 8, 2012 5:11:47 PM PDT

To: Wendy Greuel <wendy greuel@lacity org>
Cc: Ywtte Rojas <ywelle.rojas@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: John Mack apologizes

not without sacrificing call time. the lunch they gave was actually the last week of august but i
persisted on any meal opening ...

ok if we find something but conflicts with call time?

On Wed, Aug 8, 2012 at 4 54 PM, Wendy Greuel <wendy greuvel@lacily .org> wrole:
Any chance to do a sooner?

Sent from my iPad
On Aug 8, 2012, at 4:50 PM, Elaine De Leon <elaine delean@lacity org> wrote:

> he now has a bad cold. Rescheduled tomomow's lunch to a breakfast on Aug. 22nd
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Re: John Mack apologizes

Rose Kapolczynski <rose@rosekconsulting.com> Wed, Aug 8, 2012 at 5:13 PM
To: Wendy Greuel <wendy.greuel@lacity.org>

Definitely worth giving up a bit of call lime.

On Aug 8. 2012, at 5:12 PM, Wendy Greuel wrote:
Thoughts?
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elaine De Leon <elaine.deleon@lacity org>
Date: Augusl 8, 2012 5:11:47 PM PDT

To: Wendy Grauel <wendy greuel@lacity.org>
Cc: Ywette Rojas <ywetle rojas@lacily.org>
Subject: Re: John Mack apologizes

not without sacrificing call time. the lunch they gave was actually the last week of august but |
persisled on any meal opening....

ok if we find something but conflicts with call time?

On Wed, Aug 8, 2012 at 4:54 PM, Wendy Greuel <wendy greuel@lacily org> wrole:
Any chance to do a sooner?

Sent from my iPad
On Aug B, 2012, at 4:50 PM, Elaine De Leon <elaine deleon@lacily org> wrote:

> he now has a bad cold. Rescheduled tomomrow's lunch fo a breakfast on Aug. 22nd
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